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412018
» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner IDType:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Detalls

Wehicle No.
Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibillty:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years}):

QP Paic:

COE Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Apr 2017

FARFICOE Rebats Enquiry

WHHIC
2438F

SMDABESZ

MO

12 Apr 2019

AUDI

Q2 10TFSIS TRONIC
Yellow

2018

CHZB12326 __
WAUZZZGAQJADT 1739
85.0 kW (113 bhp)
$27.237.00

30 Aug 2018

30 Aug 2018

1]

$30,132.00

29 Aug 2028
$22,599.00

2% Aug 2028

A~ Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhg)
10

$31.997.00

$30,010.00

$52.407.00
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Sh'irle: Hiew SLKK Al.l‘l:ul

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 1:06 PM

To: '‘Claims’

Ce: ‘Nora Khai'; SUR; Admin A

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SMD 6885 Z (Vehicle In)
Attachments: ESTIMATE.pdf

Dear Sheila,

As instructed by our client, please proceed 1o repair the insured vehicle SMD 6885Z (Excess § 0/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*QOur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 8:12 AM

To: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Nora Khai' <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SMD 6885 Z (Vehicle In)

Dear all,

Kindly assist to update approval status urgently as
Customer is demanding for replacement car urgently. Please update soonest as
Vehicle is in our compound.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Sheila M lsmail
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pre L g s iwencmiwn

55 Ubi Road | Road Singapore 4086949

p. 65 6358 2323 o, +65 6THR 9828 [ <65 684| |1¥3

e. cluims@ premiumauto com.sg  w. www pudicom sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 2RI Alexunilra Road Singapore 159938 p. <65 0836 2213

1



/22019 Mail - Shirley Hisw [LKK Auto) - Outiook

_RE: Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$26744.00) - SMD6885Z - Claim Handler:
Yap, Weijoe

Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>
Mon 2/9/2012 510 PM

To: SUR <suri@lkkauto.com=

Hi,

Tailgate absorber ok.

Thanks & Regards

Victor Kah

AIG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel 485 6419 1785 | Fax +65 6B357416

Victor-ck koh@aig com | www.aig.com

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]

Sent: Monday, September 02, 2019 4:40 PM

To: Koh, Victor-CK

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$26744.00) - SMD6885Z - Claim Handler: Yap,

Weijoe
This message is from an external sender: be cautious with links and attachments.

This mail is associated with :
*SMD6G885SZ (35839833255G)
oD
Apr 92019 7:00PM
[ZEE YENG PENG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid
Hi Victor,

We refer to your below email above matter.

According to our surveyor, kindly refer to the video uploaded in merimen for tailgate absorber and let
us have your approval.

Kindly inform we are still negotiate the labour with the repairer.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Suri@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

ntps:/ioutiook.office.com/mailinbax/id/AATKADUXOWNIYmYZL TFRM2QINDISNyOSZWFILTZIMZAOO TlyMZMSNwAQAHEAxChiiRJsa9caTJihuM, .. 112



9/2/2019 Mall - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408333)

<-- Original Message --~

From: AIG_SG

To: LKK_HQ

Sent On: 14/05/2019 04:07 PM

Subject: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$26744.00) - SMD6885Z - Claim Handler: Yap, Weijoe

Approved:26744.00:End panel replace only at 3 day labour $1500.00. To take note. Re-inspection to
be done for damage check and supplementary items / labour. B/f paint required. Tailgate absorber not
damage, not payable.

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : Hiew May Fung (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid)

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.

VG
W AVG logo com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Aithough this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any
virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it
is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted
by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for
any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

hﬁpl:.Hﬂ'.:ﬂnﬂh.dﬂﬂmhulﬂrbﬂmwmumwmmmmMHDIEHNMEMIAUOTWMEMENHMWMTJHUH 5

22



51142019 Marimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is essociated with :
*SMDEBBSZ (3I5B39833255G)
oD
Apr 9 2019 7:00PM

[ZEE YENG PENG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

|_Reply | Reply All | Mark as Unreed | Print Message Delete Message | Forward |

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 14/05/2019 16:07 PM.
Te LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$26744.00) - SMD6885Z - Claim Handler: Yap, Weljoe

Approved:26744,00:End panel reploce only ot 3 ay Iabour $1500.00, To take note. Re-inspection to be dane for damage check and supplementary
ftems / labour, B/f psint required. Tallgate absorber not damage, not payable,

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
| There are no documents.

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.com/claimafindex. cfm Musebox=SVCmall&fuseaction=dsp_viewAmode=1Aiinbaxid=14818868iDomainid=1 18i0bjld=7... 172



SM32010 Merimen e-Claims

View Sent Message

This mall Is associated with :

“SMDBBSST (I5839B332155G)
oD
Apr 9 2019 7:00PM
[ZEE YENG PENG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Jﬂ‘.llld'lil ‘.I'luwll.udpbnh] Prtnllllungu] nd-tunus![t_[ Fﬂmrd|

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 09/05/2019 12:13 PM,
To Victor-CK Koh@alg. com
cc surikkauto.com

Subject  Re: Alert - Ad] Mandate Maintained - SMDEBB5Z - Claim Handler: Md Ishak, Mohd Imran

Hi Victor,

Survey report submitted in merimen. Kindly et us have your approval of the supplementary.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Surfiilkkaute.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Faya Ubl Industrinl Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

<— Driginal Message >

From: AlG_5G

To: LKK_HQ

Sent On: 23042019 10:26 AM

Subject: Alert - Ad] Mandate Maintained - SMD68B5Z - Claim Handler: Md Ishak, Mohd Imran

Maintained:End panel replace only at 3 day labour $1500.00. To take nate. Why was rear fender given not approval. To submit survey report in
merimen | need to check what have been paid for supplementary. Re-inspectian to be done for damage check an

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY o N
There are no documents.

hitps://singapore. merimen, com/claims/index cfm?fusebox=SVCmailfuseaction=dsp_viewAmode=04IM5GID=18006374cur_laliasid=128cur_va. 12




4242019 Meriman e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail ls assoclated with :

*SMDGEBSZ
oD
Apr 9 2019 7:00PM
[ZEE YENG PENG)
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

["Reply | [ Reply Al | Mark as Unread | | Print Message | | Delete Message || Forward |
From  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 23/04/2019 10:26 AM.
Te LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandata M

aintained - SMD6885Z - Claim Handler: Md Ishak, Mohd Imran

Maintained:End panel replace only at 3 day labour $1500.00. To take note. Why was rear fender given not approval, To submit survey report in
merimen | need to check what have been paid far supplementary, Re-inspection to be done for damage check an

| DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents,

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claimaindex cfm?fussbox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_viewAmodes=1Aiinboxid=1470887AlDomainid=11&I0b1Id=7... 12




4152019 Meriman e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall Is associated with :

*SMDGABSZ
oD
Apr 9 2019 7:00PM
[ZEE YENG PENG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

[TRagly | | Reply All | Mark as Unread | | Print Message | |_Delete Message | | Farward | S

Frem AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 15/04/2019 12:09 PM,
To

Subject  Alert -qm Mandate Approved ($$12384,00) - SMDG885Z - Claim Mandier: Md Ishak, Mohd Imran

Approved: 12384.00:End pane| replace only at 3 day labour $1500,00, To take note. Re-inspection to be done for damage chieck and supplementary
itermns / labour. B/f paint requined,

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY o
There are no documents.

hitpa:/isingapore. meriman.comiclaims/index.ofm ?fusebox=5VCmail&fuseaction=dsp_view&mode=1&iinboxid=146687 5&IDomainid=11&I00)Id=7... 12



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg no:tsseorises)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #Sﬂ'!‘zﬁ. Hfﬂﬂ?ﬁﬂmmi Park

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto. com;assignmentsi@ikkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25
78 Shenlon Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933

Attne  Yap, Weljoe Date: 09 May 2019

Preliminary Advice

Vehicia No : SMD&Bas2 Accident Dale : D9/04/2019
Male :AUDI Q2 Palicy No. : 1800103386
Assignment Date  : 12/04/2018 Excass : 550.00
Date of Inspection  : 11/04/2019 Est Duration of Repair  : 6 - 8 days
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)

55 UBI ROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408699
Point of ct | Ganeral on of s

The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear portlon and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Rapairer's Estimate (Gross) 55 45,853.00 (Inclusive supp 1 + 2)
Revised Amount 8§ 20,320.00 (Inclusive supp 1 + 2)
Check Items (Estimated) S8 14,665.00 (Inclusive supp 1)
Total 'S8 34,985.00

Lump Sum Repair 85

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value 8§

Pre-Accident Value 88 105,000.00

COE |/ PARF Rebale 5% 52,609.00

Salvage Valua 5%

Margin for Repair 8% 52,381.00

Ramarks

{ X } The vehicle is repairable al our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.
Kindly let us have your authorisation.

{ ) The venhicle is uneconomical to ba repaired, you are advised o invite tender for the wreck.

( X ) Other comments : Supplementary amount 1 is § 8,485.00.
Supplementary amount 2 is § 3,308.00.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (ceregne1sssorissr)
51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Elngal:mra 408833

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignmentsi@likkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pta. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
T8 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408833

Attn:  Md Ishak, Mohd Imran Date: 22 Apr 2019

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : SMDEBE5Z Accident Date : 09/04/2018
Make :AUDIQ2 Palicy No. : 1800103386
Assignment Date  : 12/04/2019 Excess : §80.00
Date of Inspaction : 11/04/2018 Est. Duration of Repair  : 6 -8 days
Inspection At : Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)

55 Ubl Road 1

Singapore 408699

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 42 .545.00 (inclusive supplementary)
Revised Amount 5% 17,012.00 (inclusive supplemeantary)
Chack ltams (Estimated) et 14,665,00 (inclusive supplemantary)
Total 8% 31,677.00

Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Oid Value 58

Pre-Accident Value 5% 105,000.00

COE /| PARF Rebate ‘5% 52,609.00

Salvage Value S$

Margin for Repair 5% 52,391.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle Is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.
Kindly let us have your authorisation,

{ ]} The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised 1o invile tender for the wreck.

( X ) Other comments : Supplementary amount is § 8,485.00,



41122018 Adjuster Immediata Advice
Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne1sssoriser;

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax- 6844-8805 Email; sun@lkkaulo com;assignmenis@ikkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultanis Pte Lid
AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #0816 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Altn: Data: 12 Apr 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicla No : SMDe8asZ Accident Date : 0B/04/2019
Make :AUDIG2 Policy No. 1800103386
Assignment Date L 1210472019 Excess - 550.00
Date of Inspection  : 11/04/2018 Est. Duration of Repair : 6 - B days
Inspection AL : Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699

Polnt of impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear portion and parts claimed are consistent lo the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 26,635,00
Revised Amount :5% 12,384.00
Check Iams (Eslimaled) 58 9,808.00
Total S35 22,192.00
Lump Sum Repair 153

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 58

Pra-Accident Value 58 105.000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 55 52.609.00
Salvage Value S5

Margin for Repair 5% 52,391.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

() Thevehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ )} Other commens

hwﬂmimn‘ﬂrh'm.wﬂd&‘lmﬂ'ldll.MMMWMNWW_NWWW1l:mlwuut=1!.ﬂl=l... N



WA 150488 11 J Premecm Aussrnahies Pae Lid - L)
ENTHY DATE & TIME T0:0420TF 1534
SLEWTTED BT Tany Foorg Crn Fang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cormectly the detais of s acooend 1o speed up the claims process

i. This Farm must be compléded by the Policyholder andior thi Authonsed Drver

A |niprmation provised must be as trulhhsl and scourste as possise. Any wilful merspresentation or withalding of materal lacts may sllow insursnce companisy o
repudiate policy kabilily

4, The maus and acceptancs of s Fosm by rarAncEs coMmpanies | nol 2n admission of policy Rebility on the gt of the maurancs companies

5. Any fulse reporting may be referred o the Police for imvestigation.

6. This repoT will e forwarded oy Me iniorers of e GIA Records Management Centre establahed By e Ganeral insurance Assccaton ol 5||'|'11|'.||!'|l:,r'|- (kA T
mthiving end ihat copies of his report will, lor a loe. be made aveilsble upon applcation by inieresed parties

7. By the ||'.rd|;||“1'|l'll'11 af this repar to fhe neurens, you hersby comeent @ the archiving of this repart at the centre and 1o copees of he repart beng mads avndable
wloresad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date O Repon 10/04/2019 15:34

Data Of Accident 08/04/2019 18:50

Exact Location Of Accident BETWEEN OF PIE EXIT AND ONTO BKE
Counlry/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SMDE885SZ
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Regislered Owner ZEE YENG PENG

NRIC No S51812438F

Emall Address ZEEYENGPENG@EGMAIL.COM
Mobile Phane Mo (LOCAL) «55-81546892
Allernative Phone No OTHERS-01546842

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUDI

Model Q2 SPORT 1.0 TFSI S TRONIC

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

tima of accidant PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your awn insurance palicy

for repair lo your vehicla? eI

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleel Policy NO

Paolicy Number 1800103386

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

MName of Orivar ZEE YENG PENG

NRIC No S1B1243BF

Dats Of Birth 18/04/18967

Occupalion INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 28/11/1986

Driving Experance 32 YEARS AND & MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-015468802
Fax Number

Cantact Number OTHERS-91546892

EMail Address ZEEYENGPENGEGMAIL.COM

Paga 1 of 2C



Address 48 MOLUINT VERNON ROAD #12-51
FPosicode 368063

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No. Relationship of the Drver with 1he Insured OWNER

Yehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Mumber gl vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any Injured conveyed (o haspital by NO
ambulance?

Was any othar material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parson(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action
Was the accident reported io the police? NO

I Yes Please stale which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Proseculion given? NO
If ¥es against whom?

Circumsiances of Accident

LOCATION: BETWEEN EXIT INTO PIE AND ENTRANCE INTO BKE. | WAS FILTERING OUT INTO PIE, CHECKED REAR
VIEW, SIDE MIRROR AND BLIND SPOT TO ENSURE AMPLE DISTANCE BETWEEN ONCOMING VEHICLES. WHEN | WAS
IN LANE 2. A TRUCK HIT ME FROM THE BACK

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registralion Number XD2B17S

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Dnver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Numbar

Addrass

Paostcoda

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Mo, Of Pazsenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 20



IMPORTANT NOTICY
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Sketch Plan #2
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Name of Policyholder  : ZEE YENG PENG Vehicle Na. : SMD&8asZ
Period of Insurance : 30 Aug 2018 To 26 Aug 2020 Policy No. : 1800103388
Engine No. : CHZ B12328 Endorsemant No.

Chassis No. : WAULZZZGADJADT1T38 Issued Date : O7 Sep 2018

ABOUT THE COVER

MakaModel ALDI Q2/ Q2 Sport 1.0 TFSI S tronic
Engine Capacity Tonnage = 999.00 CC Sum Insured  Market Value First Year of Registration 2018
Driver Rastriction MA, Off Peak Car  No Insuring with COE/PARF  Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive*
&) The Fobcyhoider
I "":_; alhee g il I ariwing .l'l!'"'_'al'.._'- e Efider & e Feddfee permeloe

Thig Fobcy wdl indarnily P Policphoided of 8y sdlbctmad dreee ority # naobe ety e apscfad e Condil
A T pay @0 addimonal sum af §5 000 an “Jre cpanssooed Dieel Excesir 09 ) F Youms o ¥ oot Auifonesd Diresr |naenea or wrmames) has ese Than J yser arywng sxpensncs
Age Condition 40 years old and abave

Limitation as to usa*
i GAly 1o sl domedhs aid Plessure puiposes &nd Yo B Fohcyhoider s Busmes
:':'! Py does rali covar Ll B hine or reracart. oy M nuing e W] e wlabalily Ml o _-_.a:-_--_'.l--_\-n‘ll"I 1M —arimoe of godds o Tan werrdiles RSO W @y Yade o

busnesi OF Uil Ter ahy purposa M conrsCiion with Bodar Ty

Loss af Uss 1EDDEe - 20000 Optienal

Limitariione sandered nopermtes by Section § of me Motor Vereoen [ Thed-Sany Fisaa and Compenasiion) Azi (Cap. 188 and Sschon 85 of ihe Foed Tranepor Act 1857 (Malopms) sre net o be
il uncier S rEscngs

EXCESS

Section 1
Faw - 30 Own Demngs - $800 Theft - 30 Floog Cowsr - 50

Section 1
Property Darnage - §

Windecresn - §100

MNamed Driver and ExXcess jwhere apicatis

ZEE YENG PENG - E800 (Own Damaga)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAI

byl Customer Serace Carier Sad 48 Uls Bossl 1 Singapors S840 3687750

For otner Appoved Reponng CarmesiAll AUMonsed Fepererl eaks (ontec) ow Ja-noy aooert smmegercy Pofine al +5% B138 6200 ARermalively, 0= My e i AHD wabeds waw SQ.Coen &g

¥0 Mobile App Simply sssrch and downloed “AI0 55 fiom iTunes or Googie Play

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan DBES BANK LTD

M Farmiiy Caetify 1Rl Fa pobcy B0 whch Fes Carimioste of | Brcs relebed b sdsued # sccorderce st e orocseons of B Mot Vereches) T e Paciy fisks ani Compensabon Act (Cap 1850 Pad IV ol
It Rinad Trammpart Azt 1887 (Mataysa | snd Mome Vehesies | Then Party igkp) Bules *559 (M ssyue

O50d 125200

Mg
PHEMILIM LEASING - AP ,..//"J’I,

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAFPORE 159818 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd,
Underwritten by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. ALTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE




24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

# A
What can the 24-hour AIG Auto Emergency Hotline provide for you? What should | do in the event of an accident?
- Immediate annalance e an scoden| . Mg colm Bnd mow yoius G300 8 saie plece
. Emmrpenny breaudman senesoe " D il il of dikcuns Ll o blarma wilh the ofber paity{esl
. Timwarg EEViCH (DO OF FEn-BCCKENT [l | . Fapon e sccident is un with your eocdiin] wenhicke WD Qemsgad or naty
. Adwice on Moter Cimma procedurey W Dur appived reparing centies o mutharined repEEEn wilun 24 hours o Ihe
. Uechoal Rrlemal Avsstance nmwt workmg dey of ihe accident
- Wmm‘ﬂmmmnmﬂnlhm
If no one is injured in the accident i
. Fou ane not requined o maks mny police mpon
L Fecord veiecls number, neme and addooess, mmeance company and policy menbes of B otfed driseia) and wehicleis)
. Collect details (nare stdress and conlect number) of winesses andice by 1o lke phatographs of e sceve of the sooidenl
. Regart e aocadeni o ul wilh your sccdsal st (whaBer Gamaged o ool vl o IO MEREENY CENTTED oF REhonsed eRars sithn 34 hours or He nen
wosking day ol e acesien|.
If the accident involves injuries or damage to government property & vehicles, loreign registered vehicles or non-injury hit & run case:
L Feport ihe acodani (o the pelos, provding full deiails of ihe coorre@mnces of e scogent
. Racom yeisclhs nunbe, nams snd sddres, insurancs company and policy nunses of the ol drveis) and wahicieis), i applicabie
- Coleci datalls jnarre, sddrass and contect numbier) of witheusss and'er iy io (ks photogruphe of e seans of (e sccdent
- Feport the accident o us vilh your sccigent yehicle (whalher damaged or RO sl DU IMIDYed MEpoAIng canires o mithonsed reparers withm 34 hours or Se ner working
day of the acoden.
S r
's ~\

LOSS OF USE CAR REFLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit is included in your motor insurance. Please refer 1o your Policy Schedule for details. Policy temms
and conditions apply. Please call our customer service hotling number (65) 6419-3000 for assislance.

The Certificate of Insurance |C1) should be produced withoul demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves the right to venfy the identity of the holder. The Cl 1s the property of AlG and its use s subject to the terms and conditions
contained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy issued to the policyholder

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. T:::r;hm:m your loss of use car replacement. please contact the Rental Car Company (listed below) after filing/reparting your
@ nt m

2. Your rental car will be made available within 5 working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company

3, At the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and schedule issued by AIG, a copy of the Accident
Report from Audi Customer Service Centre must ba produced.

4. The number of days is based on the penod your vehicle is in the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss af use

entitlement is stated in the Policy,

Rental cars are sirictly for use in Singapore only

Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AlG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Campany on per day

basis

Upgrade of Rental Car is available upon request subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company.

~ owm

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Ltd.
Activation Hotline: 67428888
501 Guillemard Road Singapore 199840
Operation Hours: Menday to Friday: 3am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): Sam to 4pm

*The Rentsl Car Company s Terms L C appiy || m  Fefundasle sacutity depodil sacesa habilty for the Femal Car Collison Damags Yiaivar, eic)
A

IMPORTANT NOTICE

If you sell your mator vehicle, this Nobice 18 IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hereby wamed that under tha
Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.99), it shall be unlawful for any person to use or cause or permit any
othar person to use a motor vehicle without a valid policy of insurance under the Act

The Policyhelder is further wamed that on the sale of a motar vehicle, they must surrender the Certificate of Insurance and the Palicy 1o
the insurance company. If the Certificate of Insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statutory Declaration to that effect must be made.
Failure to comply with this obligation is an offence under the Mator Viehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap 88)

This Palicy will ceass to be valld once the motor vehicle has been sold to another person unless the transfer of interest has been duly
notified lo and agreed to by the insurance company concermed. If the insurance company agrees to cover tha new awner, they will issua
a new Certificate of Insurance in the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner's prafile.



Premium Automobiles wip W(%L

55 Ubi Read 1, Singapore 408639
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183
Email: Nora. khal @premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com,sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UblRoad 1

Contact No + 63662323

Fax No : 6B411183

Reference 1 PA/OD/0464Z019/DY
Date : 11-Apr-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Bullding
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrlan Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name : Dr, Zee Yeng Peng
Address : 48 Mount Vernon Road
#l2-51
Singapore 36B063
Telephone HP +65 91546892
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1800103386
Vehicle No : SMD6885Z //
Model Code :  AudiQ2 1.0 TFSLS tronic
Model / Year ¢ Aug-l8
Engine No CHZ B12326
Chassis No I WAUZZZGAD)ADT1739
Mileage : 6628
Date In :  10-Apr-19
Liability
Excess Cost 3o
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date :  B-Apr-19

Place of Accident

Between of PIE exit and onto-BKE



Premium Automobiles

§5 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40B6399
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
timate i t i
Estimated
SIN Mature of Jobs Charges
1 Tow back from accident scene. TBC .~
2 To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check s/n §  280.00 7
function and renew according to damage.
3 Torenew rear windscreen. s/n $ 480.00
4 Toinstall rear windscreen solar film. s/n S 400.00 -~
To remove and transfer rear lid's convenience lock
5 s/n & 480.00

system, wire harness for tail lights and rear wiper
arm assy.

SUB- TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408693
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax ;658411183

Telefax

S/N Nature of Jobs Charges

To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness for tail =

6 lights, battery manager, fuse and relay trays, s/n §  480.00
electrical and audio components.
To dismantle and renew rear bumper and rear lid. .
Cut out and reweld end panelling. Inspect spare Ead ‘?:;i ]

7 wheel housing for further damages. Re-organise S 4M

Erd Toarel Pefae .

rear crash management components. Reinstall all

parts removed. sl
aam
To respray rear II_:Pyl:ru:nﬂ.-r. rear lid, rear lid hinges g
8 and end panellifg. To carry out joint sealer warks s 2,80040 |G 9
and stone chip treatment.
9 To carry out diagnostic check. s/n 5 192.00 a

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $ 9,312.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:68411183

Telefax

WA@ME&M&M

S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1 REAR BUMPER ‘T’aset»’*-f({ S 962.00 —
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS > S 65.00 +
3 REAR BUMPER SPOILER il 4 S 23200
4 REARBUMPERTOWING caplA—<' s 19.00 =~
5  REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR-RH (st 5 2400 -
6 TAILLIGHT-RM (el —# s 1,207.00—
7 TAILLIGHTTRIM-RH &4 5 27.00 ~
8 REAR BUMPER REIFORCEMENT BEAM i 5 501.00 |
9 REAR BUMPER HOLDING STRAP-LH/RH T 5 2000
10  REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH E 88.00
11 REARSENSOROUTER A7 *~ s 208.00
12 REAR SENSOR INNER 5 208.00
13 REAR SENSOR SEAL RING 3 14.00 '
14  REARCROSSPANEL 3 209.00 7
15 REAR CROSS PANEL REINFORCEMENT EAl & 5 §22.00
16 REARLID “Dpid s 2037.00°
17 REARLID ATTACHMENT PARTS e s 109.00
18  REARLID HINGE-LH/RH 77 5 275.00 %
/s REARLIDLOCKSTRIKER =gt ! 5 265.00 +~ 7
20 REARLID GASKETFORFLAP - s 106.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS s 7,218.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
st c v MD
5/M  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
21 ReARLIDIOCK P—yd s 21000 =~
22  REARLIDLOCKCOVER ® ../ 5 11.00 °
23 REARLID BOWDEN CABLE 7 S 49.00 ¥
24 REAR LID SERVOMOTOR - H 272.00 7
75  REARLIDCOVERCAP ** 4 5 14.00 =
-

26  REAR LID PUSH BUTTON FOR ELECTRIC LID LOCK ACTUATOR S 156.00 -«
27 REARLIDBRACKET-LH/RH | 2 s 166.00
2B REARLIDDRIVEUNIT 7 2 5 3,308.00
29  LICENCE PLATETRIM  Asee 5 213.00
30 REAR LID BALANCE WEIGHT 7 4 [+ s 485.00
31 REARLIDSPOILER e $ 113.00
32 REARLID AUDI EMBLEM $ 105.00 “—
33 REAR LID INSCTIPTION'Q2° A{(Hﬁ 5 81.00 =~
34 REARLID INSCRIPTION * TFSI' 5 81.00 ~
35  REAR WINDSCREEN e $ 650.00 ~—
36  REAR WINDSCREEN WIPERARM it 5 76.00 «
37 REAR WINDSCREEN WIPER BLADE AWM ~~ 5 22.00 +
38 REAR WINDSCREEN WIPER BLADECAP L4 ¢ 2200~
39  REAR WINDSCREEN WIPER MOTOR o~ ~ 5 420.00 ¥
40  REAR WHEEL ARCTRIM Ale- 2 5 292.00 -

SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $  6,746.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMD 6885 Z
S/N___ Parts Description ms
41  REARCROSSPANELTRIM A7 . 5 141.00 7
42 LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT FLOOR COVERING 5 646.00 ”
43 REARLID TRIM PANEL-LOWER 2 '/ ~ 5 447.00 7
44  WARNING TRIANGLE 3 185.00 7
45  REARNOD.PLATE sl 4 SIN § 40.00 X+
46  REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT #Hei S/IN § 200,00 &
i |
47 REARAERYCICSEALANT ' SN S 180.00 "
48 REARCAVITYWAXSEALANT - E‘!ﬁ“ S SINL S 140.007
45  STONECHIPGUARD - S/IN S 180.00 «~
50  SUNDRIES 3 s 120000 .
TOTAL SPARE PARTS § 17,323.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES s 9,312.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 26,635.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Aemarks {0K] = Approved, Remarks (0 = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Name . A ‘i“:"*ﬂ K«"Ba_

Surveyed Date : H,a‘*!.’ﬁ_

Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability :

Remarks . A Mrbmul 0k 5,7} h,n.,.r ud Peet

Py

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts In the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax : 68411183
Emall: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com. =g / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate +  Accident Repairs
Workshop ! UbiRoad 1

Contact No »  B3662323

Fax No : 68411183
Reference :  PA/OD/0464/2019/DY
Date :  11-Apr-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AlG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Dr. Zee Yeng Peng
Address 48 Mount Vernon Road
#12-51
Singapore 368063
Telephone HP +65 91546892
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1800103386
Vehicle No SMD 68852
Model Code Audi Q2 1,0 TFSI S tronic
Model / Year Aug-18
Engine No CHZ B12326
Chassis No WAUZZZGAD)AD71739
Mileage 6628
Date In 10-Apr-19
Liability .
Excess Cost .
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 9-Apr-19
Place of Accident Between of PIE exit and onto-BKE



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Estim r Charge ccident Vehicle SMD Z
Estimated
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges
1 Tow back from accident scene. TBC
2 To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check s/n 280.00
function and renew according to damage.
3 Torenew rear windscreen, s/n 480.00
4 Toinstall rear windscreen solar film. s/n 400.00
To remove and transfer rear lid's convenience lock
5 system, wire harness for tail lights and rear wiper s/n 480.00

arm assy.

SUB- TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

1,640.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMD 6885 Z

S/N

Nature of Jobs

Estimated
Charges

To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness for tail
lights, battery manager, fuse and relay trays,
electrical and audio components.

To dismantle and renew rear bumper and rear lid.
Cut out and reweld end panelling. Inspect spare
wheel housing for further damages. Re-organise
rear crash management components. Reinstall all
parts removed.

To respray rear bumper, rear lid, rear lid hinges
and end panelling. To carry out joint sealer works
and stone chip treatment.

To carry out diagnostic check.

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

s/n 5 480.00

s 4.29ﬂ:ﬂﬂ

S 2,800.00

s/n S 192.00

5 9,312.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMD 6885 Z
Damage Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1 REAR BUMPER 1),/ .;' a0 5 982.00 —
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS  »° 5 65.00

3 REAR BUMPER SPOILER ~ /sl 4 S 232.00

4  REAR BUMPER TOWING cap'ls ' 5 15.00

5  REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR-RH e 5 24.00

6 TAIL LIGHT-RH vl S 1,207.00

7 TAILLIGHT TRIM-RH ¢ 5 27.00 ~
8  REAR BUMPER REIFORCEMENT BEAM /4t A 5 501.00

9  REAR BUMPER HOLDING STRAP-LH/RH 5 20.00

10  REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH $ 88.00 ~

11 REARSENSOR OUTER s 208.00 °

12 REARSENSORINNER ~ M{rt 3 208.00

13 REARSENSORSEALRING M A 3 14.00

14  REARCROSSPANEL  deubed s 209.00

15  REAR CROSS PANEL REINFORCEMENT pesd(d . 3 622.00

16  REARLID ~ Dy i¢l s  2,037.00 <
17 REARLID ATTACHMENT PARTS /bt psenr s 109.00

18 REARLID HINGE-LH/RH s 275.00

19 REARLIDLOCKSTRIKER —gt 2 s 265.00 4+~
20 REARLID GASKETFORFLAP Dy d - $ 106.00

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 7,218.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

terial Li r i Vehi

Damage Parts & Prices

S/N__ Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
21  REARLIDLOCK 1 5 210.00 -~
22  REARLIDLOCK COVER Ml pee 5 11.00
23 REARLID BOWDEN CABLE 5 49.00 *
24 REARLIDSERVOMOTOR /%~ s 272.00 '
25 ReErumcovercap AL Nees s 14.00 ~
26  REAR LID PUSH BUTTON FOR ELECTRIC LID LOCK ACTUATOR 3 156,00
27  REARLID BRACKET-LH/RH A€ Mec. 5 166.00
28  REARLID DRIVE UNIT Rt rde 5 3,308.00 '
29 LICENCE PLATETRIM  fse 5 213.00
30 REARLID BALANCE WEIGHT §w—gd 5 485.00
31 REAR LID SPOILER e N0 nec- 3 113.00
32 REARLID AUDI EMBLEM 1. 5 105.00 ~— '
33 REARLID INSCTIPTION 'Q2° [ s 81.00 —
34 REARLID INSCRIPTION * TFSI' s 81.00 —
35 REAR WINDSCREEN - s 650.00 ~—
36  REAR WINDSCREEN WIPER ARM -4 s 76.00 —
37  REAR WINDSCREEN WIPER BLADE WA~ o~ 3 22.00 +
38 REAR WINDSCREEN WIPER BLADE cAp  MO-{ AMee. 3 2200~

. 39 REAR WINDSCREEN WIPER MOTOR =" ‘”"?“J s 420.00 1
40  REAR WHEEL ARCTRIM Al 3 202.00

SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS 5 6,746.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMD 6885 Z

Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
41  REAR CROSS PANEL TRIM Q‘J""”“ 4 i s 141.00
42 LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT FLOOR COVERING DeW/™ S 646.00
43 REARLIDTRIMPANEL-LOWER Pe0med. 5 447.00 ~
44 WARNINGTRIANGLE /7T Al 5 185.00 7 »
45  REARNO.PLATE i 4~ S/N S 40.00 X
46 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT HLL S/IN S 200.00
47  REARACRYLICSEALANT (¢ #« SIN S 180.00 °
48 REARCAVITY WAX SEALANT /0t e SINL S 140,00 = *
49  STONECHIPGUARD ol e S/N $ 180,00 «
50  SUNDRIES P s 120000 .
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 17,323.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 9,312.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 26,635.00
All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend Remarks (DK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not appreved

Spare parts #re Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 1 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

(x]

e

o4

This estimate Is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle,
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40B699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:56841 1183

Emall: Nora.khai@premiumauto com.sg / cdaims@premiumauto.com.sg

Supplementary Estimate

GST Reg No. 19-9902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIC Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315

Quantity

Description -

Labours

1 To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness battery manager,

Estimate No.
Date

Service Advisor
Pages

Regn No
Model No

fuse and relay trays, electrical and audio equipment. S/N

To remove and reinstall rear seat,back rest, hat tray, abcd

2 plllar trims,luggage compartments trims, seat belts. Dislodge

roaf liner and disengage curtain air bag etc S/N

3  Tocut out and reweld end panelling, connecting plate and rhs

rear fender. Repalir rhs rear talllamp panel reinforcement.

4 To respray rhs rear fender, inner reinforcement, rhs sill panel,

door entrance,drain panel, roof channel

Parts
1 Rear end panelling connectipg plate LH / RH 2
2 Frearforder © Te: emp pani! F!ﬂrﬂ_ Ru S )
3 Luggage Compartment trim
4 Rear fender vent trim
5 Bungs pl s
& C-Pillar Trims
7 Rear fender luggage trim
8  Taillight LH
9 Taillight trim LH
10 Aryclix Sealant S/N
11 | Cavity Wax S/N
12  Stone Chip S/N
13 Metat Fitier Powder—— SIN
hence notily
0 s aies ol e altag oeen
* By B 71 (= |!|||'r"|| GRAND TOTAL
= "".—lFﬂﬂl-‘aﬂnq i
b |
. '!"")'i‘..."lq :

PA/DD/0464/2019/DY/CW
1B-Apr-19

Kee Siang

lofl

SMD G885 2
Audi Q2 1.0 TFSL S tronic

'$ 15,910.00

Unit Price Amount
-7
5 1,400.00 A
W
s 1,400.00

74.00 ALt~

+ 2,057.00 ~
"B3100 ¥ < Alv e
30.00 ~ - 2= % _“L‘..'.,
110.00 ~f
126.00 4 I
73.00 #

1,207.00 < ~

27.00 ¥
360.00
280.00
180.00 ™
280.00

W WU R W U

For Premium w[ﬁ Pte Ltd

L™ -_.‘G"ll
= )
\:f:_

E 245 2

Authorised Signature



~ Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : (65) 6366 2323 Fax: (65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No, 19-9902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/OD/D464/2019/DY/GW

78 Shenton Way Date 3-May-19

#07-16 AlG Building Service Advisor Glory Tan

Singapore 079120 Pages lofl

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SMD 6885 Z SMD 6885 Z
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi Q2 1.0TFSI 'AudiQ21.0T

Quantity Description

Perned
1 Rear lid drive unit absorber LH/RH g,..-a.(_

TOTAL

Unit Price | Amount

5 3,308.00 /'.-'-1. }

S 3,308.00

$ 3,308.00

For Premium Aytomobiles Pte Ltd

Adoc.o kny
- a

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate *  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  Ubl Road 1

Contact No +  B3662323

Fax No :  GB41 1183

Reference § PA/OD/D4B420189/DY/GW
Date : 11-Apr-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Dr. Zee Yeng Peng
Address * 48 Mount Veman Road
#12-51
Singapore 368063
Telephone :  HP +65 91546882
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. : 1800103386
Vehicle No : SMD 68852
Model Code :  Audl Q2 1.0 TFSI S tronic
Model | Year : Aug-18
Engine No :  CHZ 812328
Chassis No T WAUZZZGADJAOT1739
Mileage : 6828
Date In ¢+ 10-Apr-19
Liability HEE
Excess Cost L
Estimated By 1 Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date : S-Apr-19

Place of Accident +  Between of PIE exit and onto-BKE



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMD 6885 Z

Estimated
SIN MNature of Jobs Charges

1 Tow back from accident scene. TBC

5 To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check s/n 280.00 $§ 280.00
function and renew according to damage.

3 Torenew rear windscreen, s/n 480.00 3 480.00

4 Toinstall rear windscreen solar film, s/n 40000 s 400.00
To remove and transfer rear lid's convenience lock

5 system, wire harness for tail lights and rear wiper arm  s/n 48000 s 480.00
assy.
SUB- TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 1,640.00 § 1.Hﬂ.ﬂﬂ=




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapare 408688
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMD 6885 Z

Estimated
SIN Mature of Jobs Charges
cff § 1.640.00
To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness for tail
6 lights, battery manager, fuse and relay trays, electrical s/n  $ 480.00 s 480.00

and audio components.

To dismantle and renew rear bumper and rear lid. Cut
out and reweld end panelling. Inspect spare wheel

7 housing for further damages. Ff.e-organise rear crash $ 420000 § 3,250.00
management components. Reinstall all parts

removed. (Repair s/tyre compt. renew rhs tallamp panel, d pillar
added $1000.00)

To respray rear bumper, rear lid, rear lid hinges and

g end panelling. To carry out joint sealer works and $ 2.800.00 § 2 475.00
stone chip treatment. (Added $825.00 for rhs rr fender, sityre T
compt)

8 To carry out diagnostic check. sin $ 192.00 § 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : S 9,312.00 $§ 8,037.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : BB41 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMD 6885 Z

Damage Parts & Prices
S/N Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
1 REAR BUMPER $ 88200 § 785.60
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS 3 65.00
3 REAR BUMPER SPOILER 5 23200 3§ 185.20
4 REAR BUMPER TOWING CAP 3 1900 § 30.88
5 REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR-RH $ 2400 § 21.52
B TAIL LIGHT-RH -] 1,207.00 § 965.60
[ TAIL LIGHT TRIM-RH ] 2700 § 21.52
8 REAR BUMPER REIFORCEMENT BEAM $ 501.00
g REAR BUMPER HOLDING STRAP-LH/RH 23 20.00
10 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH 25 88.00
11 REAR SENSOR OUTER 3 208.00
12 REAR SENSOR INNER s 208.00
13 REAR SENSOR SEAL RING 4 5 14.00
14 REAR CROSS PANEL $ 20900 § 178.80
15 REAR CROSS PANEL REINFORCEMENT 5 62200 § 497.20

18 REAR LID 2,037.00 § 1,629.60

17 REAR LID ATTACHMENT PARTS 109.00

18 REAR LID LOCK STRIKER 265.00 211.60

L]

106.00
7,218.00 $ 4.611.92

————

20 REAR LID GASKET FOR FLAF 84.40

i

$
$
18 REAR LID HINGE-LH/RH 2 $ 275.00
s
$
$

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408889
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMD 6885 Z

SIN Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
e 5 4,611.92
21 REAR LID LOCK 3 21000 § 167.60
2 REAR LID LOCK COVER 3 11.00
23 REAR LID BOWDEN CABLE 5 48.00
24 REAR LIC SERVOMOTOR 5 272,00
25 REAR LID COVER CAP 5 14.00
28 REAR LID PUSH BUTTON FOR ELECTRIC LID LOCK ACTUATOR 5 158.00
27 REAR LID BRACKET-LH/RH § 166.00
28 REAR LID DRIVE UNIT $ 3,308.00
29 LICENCE PLATE TRIM -4 213.00 § 170.00
30 REAR LID BALANCE WEIGHT H 48500 § 388.00
3 REAR LID SPOILER 5 113.00
32 REAR LID AUDI EMBLEM H 105.00 S 90.00
33 REAR LID INSCTIPTION ' Q2" 5 81.00 § £9.28
34 REAR LID INSCRIPTION ' TFSI' 5 B100 § 69.28
35 REAR WINDSCREEN 5 65000 § 5149.60
36 REAR WINDSCREEN WIPER ARM 5 7800 § 60.16
ar REAR WINDSCREEN WIPER BLADE 5 22.00
38 REAR WINDSCREEN WIPER BLADE CAP ] 22.00
3g REAR WINDSCREEN WIPER MOTOR 5 42000 ¥ 335.60
40 REAR WHEEL ARC TRIM - 28200 § 248.80
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 6,746.00 6,730.24




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 63882323 Fax 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Rean No. SMD 6885 Z

Damage Parts & Prices
S/N Parts Description SINETT = REMARKS
L3 6,730.24
4 REAR CROSS PANEL TRIM 5 14100 § 112,40
42 LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT FLOOR COVERING 5 G468.00 § 516.40
43 REAR LID TRIM PANEL-LOWER - 44700 § 357.20
ER} WARNING TRIANGLE g 185.00
45 REAR NO. PLATE SN § 40.00
46 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT SIN § 20000 § 200.00
a7 REAR ACRYLIC SEALANT SN 5 180.00
48 REAR CAVITY WAX SEALANT SINCS 140.00
48 STONE CHIP GUARD SIN § 180.00
50 SUPPLEMENTARY 5 330800 § 2,646.40
51 SUPPLEMENTARY 5 563500 § 3,126.72
5 SUNDRIES s 120000 § 205.76
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 26,266.00 § 13,895.12
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 931200 § 8,037.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 35,578.00 21,932.12

All charges are not inclusive of GST

Legend

Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Mot approved
Spare parts ane Special Nett




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1,

Singapore 408899

Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 5841 1183
Email; Nora khaif@premiumauto.com.sg / claimsi@premiumauto.com.sg

Supplementary Estimate

GST Reg No. 19-00CC2371-WW

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PAIODID4G42019VDYIGW

78 Shenton Way Date 18-Apr-19

#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Kee Siang

Singapore 078120 Pages 1ol

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SMD BEES Z

Tel: 6841 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi Q2 1.0 TFSI 5 fronic

Quantity| Description ~ | UnitPrice |  Amount
Labours

1

:

DAoL dGN AW -

To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness batiery manager,
fuse and relay trays, electrical and audio equipment. S/N

To remove and reinstall rear seal back rest. hat tray, abcd
pillar trims, luggage comparnments trims, seat beils. Disiodge

;roof liner and disengage curtain air bag sic. S/N

|To cut out and reweld end panelling, connecling plate and rhs

rear fender. Repair rhs rear taillamp panel reinforcement.

To respray rhs rear fender, inner reinforcement, ths sill panal,
\door entrance drain panel, roof channel.

Rear and panelling connecting plate LH / RH

Rear fendar [Tallamp panel plate RHS)

Luggage Compartment trim

Rear fender vent trim

Bungs

C-Pillar Trims

Rear fender luggage trim

Taillight LH

Taillight trim LH

Aryclix Sealant SIN
Cavily Wax SN
Stone Chip SN
\Metal Filler Powdar SIN

GRAND TOTAL

@ 0 o o WA AW

1,400.00
1,400.00
5.000.00
2.475.00 | o
7400 § 58.88
167.00 3 134.00
83100 3 G64.40
3000 5 23.92
110.00
126.00 | § 100.40
7300 $ 58.00
1,207.00  $ 965.60
27.00 | 3 21.52
38000 § J60.00
28000 £ 280.00
180.00 ¥ 180.00
28000 § 280.00
' $ 312672
14,020.00
For Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

£5 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408698
Tel: (65) 6368 2323 Fax: (55) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1

G5T Rag No. 18-8802271-W
AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

_ Quantity | Description

Parts

1 Raar lid drive unit absorber LHRH,

Estimate No.  PAOD/O484/2018/DY/GW

|Date 3-May-19

Service Advisor Glory Tan

Pages 10f1

Regn No SMD 8885 Z SMD 8885 Z

Model No Audi Q2 1.0 TFSI {Audi Q2 1.0 TFSI § tra

S _ UnitPrice = Amount

1 130800 § 2,646.40
E SEEDE.M § 2,“5."5=

TOTAL § 330800 § 264640

For Premium Automaoblles Ple Lid

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6365 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date

Authorised Date

Excess Cost :

Liability -

Remarks :

Please Note *  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
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

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AIG Building 6341 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SMD 6885 Z PA/OD/0464/2019/NH
13 Dec 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SMD 6885 Z, Audi Q2 1.0 TFSI S TRONIC.

With reference 1o the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SMD 6885 Z, claimant,
Ms. Zee Yeng Peng, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014591 — §S 23,467 .37.
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate vou could expedite the
payvment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate 1o contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature 18 required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Enel
AlG - SMD 6885 2

from
Telaphone +65-
Telefax  +E5-
EMail

Our departmant
Our Ral

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiles Pte Lt
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Teleftax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubl Rd 1

Singapore 408685
Telaphone (65) 83136 2323
Telefax  (85) 684 11163



bmn Twlslaa 84751023

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Main Tetslas G041 1153

INS TAX INVOICE

Algxandra Service Cantre Ubl Service Centre Customer Service

257 Apatnra Roed 52 Libw Foad 1 Sarvioe Apomimant B3 TA)
Smgapone 1L Sargmparn 4006 Je-hour fireastown Sarnce #82E 1233
iin Talaphone G388 2200 Main Teaphone £388 7123 Erttarl cuitariee e fBERSTLERINE S5 ag

Page 1 18:12 Company Reg. Ho. 1%9902271W
GET Reg, Mo, 193902271W
IG RSIA PRACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD . " - -
shBgpin M b Involce No: 85014831 Account: Aooos 1 ]
16 BUILDING
78 SMENTON WAY Die 10/12/201% AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE #TE LTD
107-16 MOTOR CLATM DEPT
SINGRPORE 078120 079120 Order SMDEBESZ %GJE;E:NEM
#07-1#
Term ; 30 BINGAPOHE 075120
Regn No: smpesesz (v 37233) Regn Date: 30/08/2018 Mileage: 10282 WIP No.: 48547
Model: 02 1.0 TFS! 8 tronlc GABANG Chassis; WAUZZZGAUJRGTL738 Engine: cuz s1232¢ Dept:
You have been assisted by - (18-pora 45t
Details Oty Umit Price Amount
5 BODYWORE M: 280,00 1,00 28000
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PAREING ATD.
CHECE FUNCTION AND REMEW ACCORDING TO
DAMAGE
5 BODYWORY M: 480.00 1.00 480.00
TO RENEW REAR WINDSCREEN
5 | BOCYWORM M: 480.00 1.00 480. 00
TO EEMOVE AND TRAMSFER REAR LID'S CONVENIENCE
LOCE SYSTEM, WIRE HARNESS FOR TAIL LIGHT
AND REAE WIFER AEM ASSY
g BODYWO M: 480.00 1.00 4E0.00
TO DISLODGE AND REINSTALL REAR WIRE HARNESS
FOR TAIL LIGHTH, BATTERY MANAGER, FUSE AND
RELAY TRAYS, ELECTHICAL AND AUDIC COMPONENTS.
B HODYWORN M: 1250. 00 1.00 3,250.00
TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW AEAS SUMPER, REAS 1ID
EHE TATLLAMF FANEL AND RHE D-BILLAR
CUT OUT AND REWELD END PANELLING. INSFECT
SPARE WHEEL HOUSING FOR FURTHER DAMAGES.
RECRGANISE REAR CHASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
EEINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
5 BODYWORE M: 2475.00 1.00 2,475.00
T0 RESFEAY REAR BUMFER,REAR LID, END
PAMELLING AND BME REAR FENDER.TD CAEEY
OUT JOINT SEALER WORE AND STONE CHIF
TREATMENT .
3 BODYWORE Mz 192,00 1.00 152.00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGMDSTIC CHECK
s BODYWORK M: 130000 1.00 1,300.00
TO SUPFLY REAR WINDSCREEN SEALRNT, ACEYLIC
SEALANT, CAVITY WAX,STONE CHIF AND
METAL FILLER BOWDER
Q CTHERS M: 400.00 1,00 400,400
T0 SUFFLY REAR WINDSCREEN SOLAR FILM




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audl Cantre Singapare Alexandra Sarvice Centre Ut Service Centre Customer Service

2B Alasancrs Rosd 257 Ananars Aoss 5 Ups Rosa 1 Sarvice Appaintment £ TS
15930 Gingagore 156638 Sirgapare 40BEE3 4-hour Bireaihdown Bervica SAJE 1733

Mamn Teaprons S8% 7223 Mun Talaphone 8368 2220 Main Teisphons 6388 7133 Ernail cuatnrer CansOemTRIMmS oM. ag

Mas Tesafas 8471 1732 Mo Tolefus 8475 1023 Main Telslns 8841 1183

INS TAX INVOICE

Page 2 1B:12 Company Reg. No. 199902271W
GET Reg. HRo. 15%9902271W
ALG ASIA PACITIC INSURMICE PIR 1IT0 InvgiceNo: 85014591 Account: Ao0oE (T 0y

MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
AIG BUILDING
78 BHENTON WAY

Date ; 10/i2/201% AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT

#07-1%
= 1 F . : AIG BUILDIRG
SINGAPORE 075120 078120 Order : supessesz 24 oY
#0716
Term : 30 SINGAPOME 073120
Regn No: sunesss: 37253 Regn Date: 30/08/2018 Mileage: 102902 WIP No.: 45547
Model: g2 1.0 TF51 § tronic GRBANG Chassis: WAUZZZGADJRO71738 Engine: —uz 812326 Dept: o
You have been assisted by - vs-tora s B}
Details Oy Unit Price Amount
x AB158634718 4PK pO7182/ |V} (GER) (GER) Less 0204 i.08 140.50 112,40
X ABVOBL356] [A) (BX) PLATE 17/04/72 Less 020% 1.00 36.80 259,44
X ABVOB1ISED {A] (BX) PLATE 17/04/2 Lesa 0204 1,00 36.80 29.44
X ABLRB2TI428 (%) (GER) WEIGHT 17/04 Less 020% 1.00 485.00 JBE. DO
X% AB1ABE1529 CAS (V) [GER) LINING 17/04 Less D204 1.00 645,50 516.40
X ABLABETOTOH 4PE 007188/ (V) |GER) TRIN Less 020% 1.00 448,50 357.20
% ABWEERTS07 (A} [SK] PLATE 17/04/2 Leas 020% 1.00 264.50 211.60
X ABLAZE3BBD FIN (V] (GER) LINING 17/04 Less 020% 1,00 §30.50 664,40
X AIQDEDISEIA (R} (BK)PLUG 17/04/20 Less 0204 1.00 27.30 21.84
- ABLRED3I3ED (V] (GER)CAP 17/04/20 Less 020% 1.00 16.70 13,36
% AN 91069802 IV) (GER] BOLT 21/04/2 Less 0204 .00 3.00 14,40
Xz RE1RBEI424 007152/ (v (GER) COVER Las= 0Z0% 1.00 72.50 58.00
X RE1RBDO9ERD 007156/ (V) (GER) PLATE Leas D20% 1.00 167.50 134.00
] AB1ARZT025E LID[LAST) Less 0204 1.00 2037.00 1,629,60
% AELAB45091C 007182/ (V)] (GER) TAILL Less 0204 1.00 1207.00 963, 60
% REIABSIRLIA  4W3 (V) (SR)COVER 16/4/19 Lems 0204 1,00 155,50 124,40
x ABLABSIEIT 4W3 COVER (LAST) Les=s 020N 1.00 155.50 124.40
) AB1aA545052C TAILLIGHT Lesa 0204 1,00 1207.00 365, £0
® ABIARIF3LA BEINFORCEM Less D20V 1.00 621.50 457.20
¥ ABIAB13307A HEAR APROM Less 0204 1.00 223.5 178,80
¥ ABLAS4S501E NVE REARWINDOW Less 0204 1.00 649,50 519. 60
X ABIABOTOETA GRU COVER [LAET) Less D20W% 1.00 982.00 785, B0
® ABIAB07S218 4W3 {¥] (GER] SPOILER 16/4 Less 0204 1.00 231.50 185,30
X AWHTODS100 BOLY Less 0204 2,00 B.30 13,28
x ABTO827310 HUT Less D204 2.00 i.50 Z.40
x ARELABOTA4] 4wW3 IV] (SK)COVER LE/4/18 Lesa D204 1.00 38.€0 aj.e8
= AB1ARZIT41A 22 INECRIPTION 'Q2°' Lass D20% 1.00 86.60 £8.28
x ABVORSIT4Z 2EX AUDT SIGN Lass 0204 1.00 112.50 90.00
¥ AGHOBSITITD 222 INSCRIPTION *TFSI’ Less 020% 1.00 86.60 §9.28
¥ AJCOA2TEY5R I¥] (SK)RNTITHEFT 16/ Lasa 0208 1.00 13.60 10.88
¥ ABlA827520A GO |V} (GER)COVER 17/04/ Less 020% 1.00 10.80 8. 64
X ABIA945253A TRIN Les= 020W 1.00 26.90 21:52
% ABLAG4S2S3A THIM Less 0204 1.00 26.90 21.52
¥ AB1AB27ES1A DO7218/ (V) (GER) BRIVE Leas 0204 2.00 1654.00 2,646,40




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore Alexandra Service Centre
I8 Adswanira Roed I8 Albmanare Roaad
Hngopors 150608 i 1 SE0

Mgin Talephone B34 2273 Mbgin Twiophone G188 1237

Mpn Teindas  S4TH 3733

Main Telsles 8475 1023

Ukl Service Centra Customar Service

55 Urs Foad 1 Sorvoe Apportmmect B366 7333
Srgapone 400555 Jd-nour Bresscown Sarvice G678 1233
M Teisphons 8588 Z329 Emas cuginmer carsliomesnaso com sy

Mar Tastan 8847 1153

INS TAX INVOICE

Page 3 18:1 Company Reg. Ho. 199902271W
GST Reg. No. 199902271W
AlG RSIA PACIFIC IWSURANCE PTE LTD ; : 14551 Account: g T -
MATAR CLATH BESE Invoice No: =5014351 ceount: 400 (T a)
AIG BUILDING e 2 : :
1B SHENTON WAY Date 10/12/201% AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSUBANCE PTE LTD
407-16 MOTOR CLATM CEFT
SINGAPORE 079120 07512 SMDE885T S10 BUILUING
Order : sMDégEsz 78 SHENTON WAY
H07-16
Term : 30 SINGAPORE 075120
Regn No: =smpesgse 37253) Regn Date: 30/08/2018 Mileage: o232 WIP No.: 43547
Model: 02 1.0 TFSI & tronic GABEANG Chassis; WaUz2ZCA0IA071738 Engine: cuz siz3za Dept: v
You have been assisted by - tE-sora 11
Details Oty Unit Price Amount
x RiGIB191613 TRIM Lans D208 1.b60 26.90 23.82
x AAMOBZTS4T CLIP Less D20 10.00 1.49 11.20
% ABVIE2771Y CLIP Lass D204 £.00 E.50 11,20
% REPIE2T9514 FLUG Less D20V 2.00 1.70 2.72
¥ RE1ABZT113C SBS (V) (GER)TRIM 16/4/19 Less 0208 1.00 212.50 170.00
b ABIAB2TS0RE LATCH {LAST] Less D204 1.00 208.50 167.60
¥ AdGII5520% CAP Less 0204 1.00 17.10 13,68
:-: ABIASSS407A 1FS WIFER ARM{LAST) Lesa 0D20W 1.00 75. 2 €0.16
X ABWODST1832 HOUSING Less 0208 1.00 14.10 11.28
X ABLABSES4E REFALIR KIT Less 020§ 1.00 125.50 100.40
b ABVOSS5711E MOTOR [ LAST) Less 0204 1.00 415,50 335.60
® ABLAB2TTOS WTHRSTRIF Less 0204 1.00 10%.50 84.40
x AS1AB45106 I¥] {SK) REFLECTOR 16/ Leass 0204 1.00 26.90 21.52
4 AN 950883502 iA} (SK)BOLT 17/04/20 Less 020% .00 Z2.50 2,00
b AN 91233601 NUT Lesa 0208 4.00 1.00 3.20
¥ AN 91233801 HUT Less 020% §.00 1.00 3.20
¥ AN 10226501 PLUG Less 0204 2.00 2.10 3.36
¥ AN 90845402 EOLT Less 0204 10.00 1.40 11.20
X AN SDE52602 BOLT Leas 020% 10.00 .80 6.40
x ABLADES254A TRIM Less 0204 1,00 26.90 21.52
Parta 12,585,127 Sub-Total 21,932,132
Labour 400.00 AEMOEN
Sublet B.837.00 [¥r NG\ -
MaEnus 0.00 (2| '\ 7% GST 3,535.25
Lubricant 0.00 1 =
p—Tr/ qu! Grand Total 23,467.37
w &
Received by For & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd




Flrremium Automobiles

Telefax
ALG Asia Pasille lsnrance Pre |d MNotah Kl g
7R Shenion Wav HT6K 982k Tulwphora 84
#0716 AlG Bulding a84) | IED Tuivles -85
Singapore (179) 20 Lok B8
Mutor Claims Dept Body Repanr~ Cur separimem
Y'r Ref: SMD a8KS 7 ¥our Claes Ref
PAODDUS6420] 9/5M Cur il
6" May 2016 Due
| il sagel
RE:  CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE YOUCHER
Frmmiuet Aummolbies P L
Ermwioom
Make & Muodcl ] Audi Q2 LOTFSI S TRONKC 8 Limg Kim R
Engapose 180087
Vehicle Chasmls No. - WALZZZGAMADT I 739 Tuephane (55) 6588 1111
Telelas  (B3) BT1 37H0
Vehicle Regn No. £ SMD) 68ES Z
Servce b Fers Comres
Vehicle Milenge 1 6630 KM 48 Ui Foad
Singapore SO0BHIT
Vehicke Owner H M5 ZEE YENG PENG Talaphone (65) 5386 2133
Telwlas  (62) ARy 112
Certificate No ¢ 1800103386
Own Demage Excesy - WAIVED
Accident Duie - 9" April 2019
Place t Between of PIE Ealt snd Onto AKE
Wepair Cost : s 234 ‘ll-;}
WIP Xo. t 4547
Hepairer's Name z Prensiuin Autumobiles Pie Lid

Wemtl&hmwnhhhmhllrwﬂmmmh:mm:h
payment of the repairer's charges that sre claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my cluim.

Ciwner / Insured Signature  :

Time ! - — =

Daie 2 = =_=—

LS FLAREE WU b e LD A P
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

jﬂ.l.'lll mmm TRACKIMNG - i
| Case |N:mﬂud Est Subrnitted Ad) Assignad Adj Apt Adj Submimed Ins Suth’ed SENbuE
12 Apr 2019 Pending for Survey
Midis 16 Apr 2019 o513 £$21.932.12 §521,932.12 et
| Bskg Ay Mgt J Egit Esnmaies wiaw Rpt . | e G I

Claim Detalis

Reference

CLATM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by insurer]
Ingured: ZEE YENG PENG, 1D: S1812438F, Tel: 4-55-!1515“2 Email: ZEETENGPENGGMAIL.COM
Vohicls Reg , | 090472019 19:00 - <58
Mo..: SMD6885Z | Date of LaSE: |13 \anthvs and 10 Days From LTA Req Date (Mon Y]]
Claim Type: [DH / 3158398332556 ml “"“H'T‘,'" 1500103386 (Comprehensive)
| Emcess: 550.00

Repairer Punlu- Automuabiles Pte Ltd (URT) 55 Ubi Road 1, 4085699 Uk - Tal: 67589828/9027/9911

Im‘f:" _m Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tl 65-6419-3000 . [Handied by Yap, Weljoe] Weljos Yap@alg.com
Adljuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [HE) - Tel: 5255-3561 . [Handied by ADRIAM LING] .. [Final Rpt due 24/04/2019]

';'I'::""':““ ZEZ YENG PENG (51 / Female) , NRIC: SIB12438F, Tel +£501546892 Empil; ZEEYENGPENG@GMALL COM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al | Compose Case Muil |

AlG_SG (D4/11/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved ($$21932.12) - SMD&SASZ - Claim Handler: Yap, Weljo...
AlG_SG (14/05/2019)! Alert - Ad] Mandate A.pprmn-l (S$26744.00) - SMDBBB5Z - Clalm Handler: Yap, Waijo...
AlG_SG (23/04/2019) Alert - Ad] Mandate Maintained - SMDSB85Z - Claim Handier: Md Ishak, Mohd Imran
AlG_SG (15/04/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (S$12384.00) - SMDGSBST - Claim Handler: Md Ishak, ...
AlG_ S5 (15/04/2019). SMDSBASZ / OD / 09/04/3019 / Coverage & Excess update

4

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view Mt | Sesrch Tasks | Creste Mew Tast | Compiete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handier Assigned By Completed On Created On Domne?

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 23/12/2019
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Claim Documents

*SMDGEB5Z (358398332556)
oD

Apr S 2019 7:00PM
[ZEE YENG PENG]

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
Lpkoad Oocumants | Upicad motos | Composs ew Leter | Upioad vides | Lniead e | Viaw [Visw in Srowser] |
Video 1 per page =] & |
[Wo | Finalized Gn LKK Auto Consultants Pt Lid (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
i: 02/09/1216:16  |Video-Other [
| Assessment Reports 1 ~]| &
Mo |Finalized On | LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumtmall | Print
1| 12/04/19 11043 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Lasd HTM
2 122/04/12 1137 | Adjuster Immediate Advica Laad HTM
'3 |22/Da/15 18:08 | Adjuster Immediste Advies Load HTM
4 |D8/05/19 12:08 | Adjuster Immediate Advice 0 | ioac HTH .
Phatas/Images Speroage V] B
(b [Rslabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbmail | Print
|2 [120419 1050 Genaral View 0| weres | A
'3 |12/D4/1910:51 | Chassis Number @ | wars B
'3 |12/04/18 1051 | Genaral View O wavs | &
J'a 12704419 10:51 General View © | ed G E..
s lipe19 10:51 | General View 0| waws | A
{ﬁ L/D4/18 10:51 | Ganeral View 0| wers M
7| 12/04/19 10:51 | General View 0 wawrs B
I:a L2/04/19 10151 General View N B ware M
5 [1204/1910:51 | General View 0| wars | @
10 |12/08/19 10:51 | General View Q| wars | B
11| 120419 10:51 | Ganeral View 0| wers | B
12 | 12/04/10 10:51 | Genaral View 0 wars | B
11 |12/04/19 10:51 | General View o @ wuwc | A
14 | 12/04/19 10:51 | Genersl View 0| wawc | A
15 | 12/04/19 10:50 | General View Q| warc | M
16 |12/04/19 10:51 | Geners) View 0| sers || B
17 | 13/04/19 1051 | Geners] View 0| waews | A
16 |12/04/19 10:51 | General View 0| wawsc | B
19 | 12/04/19 10:51 Genersl View B | wedwc | &
20 |12/04019 10:51 | General View 0 e | HA
11 |12/m4719 10:51 General View 0| ers | A
22 |12/04/18 10:51 | General View B wews | &
23 |22/04/19 11:38 | Reinspection Photo O | vawe | A
24 |22/04/19 1138 | Reinspection Photo 0| weawc | B8
2% |2/04/19 11:38 | Relnspection Photo O | oadws | B
26 |22/04/19 11:38 | Relnspection Photo = B wars | B
77 |72/04/1911:38 | Reinspection Photo Q| waws | A
28 |22/04/15 11:38 | Reinspection Photo 0| wurs | M4
29 |22/04/1911:38 | Reinspection Photo O e | F
0 |Z2/0412 1138 | Reinspection Photo B 0| bews | A
31 |22/04/13 1138 | Relnspection Photo g_ adipc | A
1% | 22/04/1911:38 | Reinspection Phato @O wsirvc | A
33 |22/04/19 11:38 | Reinspection Photo 0| wvaws | &
34 |72/04/19 11:38 | Relnspection Phata O waiwc | HA
1% (72/04/12 11:38 | melnspection Phate @ | v | A

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 23/12/2019
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Video [tperpage [¥]| & |
(Mo |Finalieed On LKK Auto Cansultants Ple Ltd (HQ) :——mm‘t
36 [22/04/19 1138 [Reinspection Photo [ @ tosdovG | 14 |
137 |22/04/1911:38 | Relnspection Photo 0 v B
38 | 22/04/1% 1038 | Relnspection Photo 0| waawe | A
19 |22/04/1911:38 | Reinspection Phote @ | weawc | B |
40 |22/04719 11:38 | Reinspection Photo - 0| waawc | A
41 | 22/04/19 11:38 Reinspection Photo 0| wadwc | A
42 |22/04/19 11.38 Reinspection Photo 0| cadws | A
4) |22/04/1911:38 | Reinspection Phote @ v | B
44 |22/04/19 11:38 Reinspection Photo 0| weawrs | &
45 | 23/04/19 11:38 | Reinspection Photo @ | weewc | B
46 |22/04/1911:38 | Reinspection Photo s O wawc | &
47 |22/04/1911:38 | Reinapection Phote 0 | Loed PG =}
48 |22/04/18 11:38 | Belnspection Photo —_ O wers | B
49 |22/04/19 1138 Reinspection Photo . Q| waws | B
50 |22/04/1911:38 | Reinspection Photo 0| weawc | B
51 |22/04/1910:380 | Reinspection Phate O i | B
57 |22/04/1811:38 | Reinspection Photo 0| i | &
53 | 22/04/19 11°38 | Reinspection Photo - 0| ars | B
54 |22/0471911:38 | Reinspection Photo O waws | B |
55 |22/04/15 1138 Reinspection Photo Q| wews | @
55 |22/04/1911:38 | Reinspection Photo 0| wadwc | A
57 |22/04/19 1138 Relnspection Photo = 0 | Losd wc i
58 [12/04/19 1138 Relnspection Photo B 0| waaws | A
59 |23/04/1911:38 | Reinspection Photo - 0| waws | B
B0 [22/04/16 11:38 | Reinspection Photo @ waews | A
B1 |22/04/18 11:38 | Reinspection Photo O dwc | B
62 |22/04/19 1138 | Relnspection Phots 0 | s | B
63 |22/04/19 11:35 | Rainspection Photo | @ | waaws M
4 |22/04/19 1138 | Reinspection Photo O wwers 2
65 [22/04/1611:38 | Relnspection Photo 0 | v |
BA |22/04/19 11:38 Reinspection Phots 0| adrc | A
67 |22/D4/1% 11:38 Reinspection Phote 0 | lcadwc | A
68 |22/04/1911138 | Relnspection Photo O wuws | R
B9 | 22/04/19 11138 Reinspection Photo 0| weirc | A
70 [22/04/16 11:38 | Reinspection Photo B weaws | H
71 |22/04/19 11:38 Reinspection Photo 0| adirc | A
72 |22/04/19 11:38 Relnspection Phots 0 | edirc | A
173 |22/04/19 1138 | Reinspection Photo 0O weawc &
(74 |12/04/19 11138 | Reinspection Photo i Losd 3G | BA
175 |22/04/1911:38 | Reinspection Photo - 0O wars | B
176 |22/04/1911:38 | Reinspection Photo B O wawc | &2
{77 [22/04713 1138 | Reinspection Phots O eews | B
TH [22/04/19 11:35 | Reinspection Photo O wawrs | HA
79 |22/04/19 1138 | Reinspection Photo o O worve B
{80 |22/04/1911:38 | Reinspection Photo B O wurs &
|81 |22/04/1811:38 | Reinspection Photo O s | 2
{82 |22/04/19 11:38 Relnspection Photo - 0 i M
|83 |22/04/19 1138 | Reinspection Photo @ wrs | 2
En F2/04/19 11138 Reinspection Photo - 0| aws | M
BS [22/04/19 11138 | Reinspection Photo 0 wars B
BE |23/D4/19 11138 Relnspection Photo i_ Loed JrG | BA
{67 |22/04/19 11:38 Reinspection Photo i ioad G | B
(85 |22/04/1911:38 | Reinspection Photo @ werc B
|89 |22/04/15 11:35 | Reinspection Photo O wurs W
'so |za/pa19 12138 Reinspection Photo i oed 76 | B
lg1 |09/05/1912:09 | Reinspection Photo 0| e | &

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 23/12/2019
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Video tperpage ] M
(o [Foaized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbaall| Print
92 |09/05/19 12:00 | Reinspection Phato O =dic | &
93 |09/05/1912:09 | Reinspection Phots @ | cedwc | B
94 |09/05/1912:09 | Reinspection Photo 0| e | B
55 |09/05/19 12:09 | Reinspection Phato 0| waawc A
86 |06/05/1812:09 | Reinspection Photo 0| wowc | &
97 |D9/0s5/19 12:08 | Reinspection Photo 0| edws | &
98 |D9/05/1912:09  Reinspection Photo O wawc | B
%9 |09/05/19 12:09 Reinspection Photo 0! waare | HA
100 | 09/05/19 12:09 Reinspection Photo B | weaws B
101 | 09/05/19 12:08 | Relnspection Photo | waawc | B
1102 [09/08/1912:09  Reinspection Photo 0| wdws | E
|103 |p9/05/19 12:09 | Reinspection Photo 0| weaws | &
104 |09/05/19 12:09  Reinspection Photo O | waws | A
1105 | p9/05/19 12:09 | Reinspection Phato 0 waws | B
}Mmmhﬂm . {1 ger ~]| &
(Mo | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print

1 l1pens 1052 [SMD 68852 GIA.pdr - g Load POF
[z [12/pa/1910:52  |€1 & DRIVING.pdf Load PDF
3 [12/04/19 1057 | ESTIMATE.pdf Load POF
4 | Z3D4/15 1809 | SUPPLEMENTARY .pdi Load PDF
5 log/05/19 0856 | SUPPLEMENTARY 2.pdt Load POF
Irs 14/10/18 15:00 | ESTIMATE & SUPP 1 & 2 MARKED.pdf Load POF |
7 |7/12/1808:21 | Workshop Invelce Load POF
B |33/13/19 0921 | Discharge Voucher Load PDF |
Linked Accident Report Documents
View
Assessment Reparts Iﬁ;‘sﬁli_
No_| Finakzed On Premium Automobiles Pto Ltd (UBT) = l | Thumbnail | Print
1 0409118 00:21 | Accident Statement | @ | iosd HTM
Photos/Tmages Jperpage ] M
{Mo [ Finakzed on Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) | Thumbnall Print
3 |10/04/18 1545 | Accident Phota | @) | waawc | HA
12| 10/04/19 15:45 | Accident Photo QO iawc | H
13 |10/04/15 15:45 | Accldent Phote E Load G | M
4 | 104/18 15:45 | Aceldent Photo 0O ssrc | JA
'S | 10/04719 15:45 Accident Photo 0| wadipc | A
|6 |10/04/1915:45 | Accident Phote B O waorc ¥
7 | 10/D4/16 15:45 | Accident Photo Q| v |
|8 |10/0a/19 1545 | Accident Phote 0D ldiws M
15 |10/08/13 1545 | Accident Phote Q| wadec | &
L:n 10/04/19 15:45 | Accident Photo O | waawe | B
|11 | 10/04719 15:45 Accidant Photo 0| weaws | &
12 |10/04/19 15:45 | Accident Photo @ e &
13 |10/04/18 1545 | Accident Photo 0| loediec | B
l1a | 1oy0e/18 1548 | Accident Photo 0| twswe |
15 |10/04719 1545 | Accident Phate O wawc | A
16 |10/04/19 15:45 | Accident Phots O weewc | A
Documentation i per wr H
No | Fmahized On Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBT) Thusmbnail | Print
1| 10/04/19 15:42 Sketch Plan 0| eaws | A
2 10/0419 1542 | sketch Plan #2 O wews | B

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp... 23/12/2019
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Documents Checklist

There are no document chiecklists configured

neset | Save | pre |

Show Remaris To! D Handiing Insvrer

Varin: BETSEL P e e g Show i e e
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Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ceresne 1sssoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-BB05 Email: sur@lkkauto com:assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No: CC3/AIG19008521/ASD3E2
AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16

Singapore 078120 Date: 23122019

REFERENCE

Insurad/Claimant: ZEE YENG PENG Pohicy No: 1800103385

Date of Loss 0aI04/2018 Nature of Claim; [o]8] Claim No:  35838833255G
DE I

Reg No: SMDGBESZ

Make & Model: AUDI Q2, 889cc TFSI S-TRONIC (A) Engine No: CHZB12326

Reg. Date: 30/08/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: WAUZZZGADJADTITIS
Colour: Yellow Odometer: 6628 km

Engine Capacity: 989 cc

g’ﬁ?" ValueNew Car  g¢405 000.00

Sum Insured (SS): Markeat Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steenng (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceabla). Yes

Handbrake [Serviceable).
CONDITION OF TYRES

Yes Engine Modification:

No Pre-accident Condition:

Froni Tyre Size 215/60 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 215/80 R18
Front Left Side: Eridgeslone & mm Rear Lefi Side: Bridgesione 6 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone & mm
Tha ahowe values represent i msmairing hyre nesds depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %)
Pars o . 2321800 13,89512 9,322 88 40.15
Mizcellanecus llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 18,587.00 B8,037.00 11,550.00 58.97
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 42,805.00 21,932.12 20,872.88 48.76
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 2,006.35 1,535.26 1,461.10 48,76
Nett Amount (S$) 45,801.35 23,467.37 22,333.98 48.76
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 121042019
Date Inspectad: 11/04/2019 Inspected At Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair 14.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: Thiz repor! represanis our fingings al ihe lime and place of inspection sfaled herein. Such inspechion has been carried ouf fo fhe bes! of our
khewledge and ability buf any other labilly under ahy olher crcumstances s heraby sapressly excluded,

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=...

23/1272019
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty ::" Particulars Condition  Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Distorted 982.00FS *TBSBOFS
2 *REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS Mot 65.00FS *-FS
Necessary
3 1 *REAR BUMPER SPOILER Distorted 23200FS *1B5.20FS
4 1 *REAR BUMPER TOWING CAP Deformed 30.BBFS *30.8BFS
5 1 *REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR - RH Cracked 2400FS *21.52FS
B 1 *TAIL LIGHT - RH Cracked 1,207.00FS *965B0FS
7 1 *TAIL LIGHT TRIM - RH Cut 27.00FS *21.52F5
B 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BEAM Mot 501.00FS *-FS
Necessary
2 *REAR BUMPER HOLDING STRAP - LH/IRH Not 20.00FS *-F8
Necessary
10 2 *REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH/RH Not 88.00FS “FS
Necessary
"1 *REAR SENSOR OUTER Not 208.00FS “FS
Necessary
12 1 “REAR SENSOR INNER Not 208.00FS *-F§5
Necessary
13 4 “‘REAR SENSOR SEAL RING Not 14.00FS *-FS
MNecessary
14 1 *REAR CROSS PANEL Denled 20900FS *178.BOFS
15 1 *‘REAR CROSS PANEL REINFORCEMENT Dented B22.00FS 487 20FS
16 1 *REAR LID Dented 2,037 00FS *1 82080FS
17 1 ‘REAR LID ATTACHMENT PARTS Not 108.00FS “F3S
Necessary
18 2 ‘REAR LID HINGE - LH/IRH Not 27500FS *-FS
Necessary
19 1 ‘REAR LID LOCK STRIKER Damaged 28500FS *21160FS
20 1 *REAR LID GASKET FOR FLAP Damaged 106.00FS "B4.40FS
21 1 ‘REAR LID LOCK Damaged 21000FS *167B0FS
22 1 *REAR LID LOCK COVER Mot 11.00FS *-F5
Necessary
23 1 *REAR LID BOWDEN CABLE Not 48.00FS *-F5
Necessary
24 1 ‘REAR LID SERVOMOTOR Not 272.00FS *-F5
MNecessary
28 1 *REAR LID COVER CAP Mot 1400FS “F5
Necessary
24 1 *REAR LID PUSH BUTTON FOR ELECTRIC LID LOCK  Not 156.00FS *-FS
ACTUATOR MNeceszary
27T 2 *REAR LID BRACKET - LH/IRH Mot 166.00FS *-FS
Necessary
28 2 ‘REAR LID DRIVE UNIT Mot 3308.00FS *FS
Necessary
28 1 *LICENCE PLATE TRIM MNecessary 213.00FS *170.00FS
o 1 ‘REAR LID BALANCE WEIGHT Damaged 48500FS *3BB.00FS
N 1 ‘REAR LID SPOILER Not 113.00FS *-FS
Mecessary
2 1 ‘REAR LID AUDI EMBLEM MNecessary 105.00FS "S0.00FS
3 1 *REAR LID INSCTIPTION Q2 Necessary 8100FS “6928FS
4 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN Necessary 65000FS *51960FS
35 1 ‘REAR WINDSCREEN WIPER ARM Cut 76.00FS *60.1B8FS
3 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN WIPER BLADE Not 22.00FS *.F8
Necessary _
i 1 ‘REAR WINDSCREEN WIPER BLADE CAP 22.00FS *.FS
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 23/12/2019
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No. Qty ::“ Particulars Condition Repalirer's Amount
Mol
Necessary
38 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN WIPER MOTOR Damaged 42000FS *335B0FS
3 2 ‘REAR WHEEL ARC TRIM Necessary 202 00FS “248.80FS
40 1 *REAR CROSS PANEL TRIM Deformed 141.00FS *11240FS
41 1 *LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT FLOOR COVERING Deformed B46.00FS *“516.40FS
42 1 *REAR LID TRIM PANEL - LOWER Deformed 447 00FS *357.20FS
43 1 *WARNING TRIANGLE Mot 185.00FS “.FS
Mecessary
44 "REAR NO. PLATE Mot 40.00FS *-FS
Necessary
45 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 200.00FS *200.00FS
45 *REAR ACRYLIC SEALANT Wot 180.00F% *-F&
MNecessary
a7 1 *REAR CAVITY WAX SEALANT Not 140.00FS “.FS
MNecessary
48 1 *STONE CHIP GUARD Not 180.00FS *FS
Necessary
49 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 1,20000FS *205.768FS
50 2 *REAR END PANELLING CONNECTING PLATE LH/IRH Necessary 58.88FS "S5BBAFS
5 1 *LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT TRIM Deformed 664 40FS “Bo4.40FS
g2 1 *REAR FENDER VENT TRIM Deformed 2302FS "2302FS
5 1 *BUNGS Not 110.00FS *.F8
MNecessary
54 1 *C-PILLAR TRIMS Necessary 100.40FS *100.40FS
5 1 *REAR FENDER LUGGAGE TRIM Deformad B8.00FS "S5B.00FS
56 1 *TAILLIGHT LH Cracked 86580FS "DB5.B0FS
5 1 *TAILLIGHT TRIM LH Deformed 2152Fs ‘*21.52F§
58 1 “ARYCLIX SEALANT Necessary 36000FS *360.00FS
58 1 *CAVITY WAX Neceassary 280.00FS *280.00FS
g0 1 *STONE CHIP Necessary 180.00FS *180.DOFS
B1 1 *METAL FILLER POWDER MNecessary 280.00FS *2B80.00FS
62 1 *TAILLAMP PANEL PLATE RHS Bent 134 00FS *13400FS
B3 1 *REAR LID DRIVE UNIT ABSORBER LH/RH Damaged 2646 40F5 "2 B46.40FS
B4 1 *REAR LID INSCRIPTION TFSI Necassary B1.00FS ‘'BB.2B8FS
F=Franchisa part. S=Spchetl.
Total Parts (5§) 23,218.00 13,895.12
Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. ]
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

Thare are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type

Repairer's

Page 4 of 4

Amount

Labour ltems

1

10

1

12

13

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID. Naw
CHECK FUNCTION AND RENEW ACCORDING TO
DAMAGE.

TO RENEW REAR WINDSCREEN. New
TO INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN SOLAR FILM. MNew

TO DISLODGE AND REINSTALL REAR WIRE HARNESS New
FOR TAIL LIGHTS, BATTERY MANAGER, FUSE AND
RELAY TRAYS, ELECTRICAL AND AUDIO COMPONENTS.

TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW REAR BUMPER AND REAR New
LID. CUT OUT AND REWELD END PANELLING. INSPECT

SPARE WHEEL HOUSING FOR FURTHER DAMAGES. RE-
ORGANISE REAR CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED.

TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER, REAR LID, REAR LID Mew
HINGES AND END PANELLING. TO CARRY OUT JOINT
SEALER WORKS AND STONE CHIP TREATMENT.

TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK. New

TO DISLODGE AND REINSTALL REAR WIRE HARNESS Mew
BATTERY MANAGER, FUSE AND RELAY TRAYS,
ELECTRICAL AND AUDIO EQUIPMENT,

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR SEAT , BACK REST, New
HAT TRAY, ABCD PILLAR TRIMS, LUGGAGE

COMPARTMENTS TRIMS, SEAT BELTS. DISLODGE ROOF

LINER AND DISENGAGE CURTAIN AIR BAG ETC.

TO CUT OUT AND REWELD END PANELLING, New

CONNECTING PLATE AND RHS REAR FENDER. REPAIR
RHS REAR TAILLAMP PANEL REINFORCEMENT.

TO RESPRAY RHS REAR FENDER, INNER MNew
REINFORCEMENT, RHS SILL PANEL, DOOR
ENTRANCE,DRAIN PANEL, ROOF CHANNEL.

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR LIDS CONVIENIENCE = New
LOCK SYSTEM, WIRE HARNESS FOR TAIL LIGHTS AND
REAR WIPER ARM ASSY.

TOW BACK FROM ACCIDENT SCENE (NPA) New

280.00

480.00
400.00
480.00

4,200.00

2 800.00

192.00
1,400.00

1,400.00

5,000.00

247500

480.00

0.00

280.00

480.00
400.00
480.00

3,250.00

2.475.00

162.00
0.00

D.00

0.00

D.00

480.00

0.00

Gross Labour Cost (S$)

19,587.00

B,037.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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